

Georges River Council Disclosure Log

The Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009 (GIPA Act) requires Council to keep a record containing information about formal access applications made to Council where Council decides to provide access (to all or some of the information) and Council considers that the information determined to be released may be of interest to other members of the public. Refer sections 18(d) and 25 of the (GIPA Act).

Note: For all access requests to this information please email the Governance and Risk business unit at mail@georgesriver.nsw.gov.au

Date of Determination	Description of information provided	Reference
22/02/23	 Information in relation to Council's consideration and findings for potentially applying an interim heritage order on 54 English Street, Kogarah NSW 2217. 	SF24/754
15/11/23	Documents in relation to footpath in front of 17 Macquarie Place, Mortdale, including photos, correspondence, incident reports, maintenance reports, works undertaken.	SF23/5279
29/09/22	 Copies of all attendance records, disclosures, meeting notes and/or minutes & related emails for 15/6/22 meeting regarding draft 2022/23 draft budget preparation process, and for between 15/6 & 8/7/22 regarding the 2022/23 budget and 2022/26 Capital Works budget, and copies of any disclosures made by Councillor Elise Borg relating to her attendance at the Beverly Park Gold Course Steering Committee meetings during 2022. 	SF22/4162
3/02/22	Records of incident, CCTV, and all previous complaints in respect of the gutter at 296 Forest Road, Hurstville.	SF22/7444
06/08/21	 All records of any slips & falls, safety concerns, documents in relation to the design of, and details of the developer/designer, of the Como Bridge Shared Pathway track in Oatley, specifically the sector parallel to Yarran Road Oatley. 	Sf21/3017
13/07/21	47 Boronia St, Kyle Bay – Compliance concerns	SF21/3019
11/05/21	Hurstville Plaza – drain grate	SF21/1782
26/04/21	47 Boronia St, Kyle Bay – Stop Work Order	SF21/1038
17/06/20	Georges River Council 2018 Vegetation Mapping Report	D20/140169
07/04/20	Kogarah Inn Hotel – Information relating to renovations, upgrades or construction work undertaken between 1985 and 1995	SF20/776

Date of Determination	Description of information provided	Reference
22/02/23	 Information in relation to Council's consideration and findings for potentially applying an interim heritage order on 54 English Street, Kogarah NSW 2217. 	SF24/754
19/03/20	Harold Fraser Oval Community Pavilion and Norm O'Neil Cricket Training facility – preliminary business case and capital expenditure review minimum requirements	SF20/414
18/12/19	Number of staff hired since amalgamation in 2016; staff taken on as a result of the councils being merged and staff let go from 2016 to date now that the staffing cap has expired	SF19/3375
18/12/19	18-20 Garden St Kogarah – information with respect to DA, BA and CC approvals, reports, fire related documents	SF19/3211
13/11/19	Correspondence and reports from 01/01/13 to present with respect to Carss Point Baths, Carss Park	SF19/2855
04/10/19	Documents in relation to footpath on Pearl Street, cnr Gloucester Street, Hurstville, including photos, correspondence, incident reports, audit report	SF19/2574
01/10/19	 Statements, photographs, incident and/or accident reports in relation to incident. Surveillance footage of intersection Rose Street and Forest Road, Hurstville. Records of previous incidents and/or accidents on footpath at intersection of Rose Street and Forest Road, Hurstville. Details of ownership/responsibility for maintenance of footpath and metal plates – Telstra pits at intersection. Names and details of any companies/contractors having worked on footpath including pits of Rose Street and Forest Road, Hurstville. 	SF19/2573
29/08/20	February 2016 IAB report – Alleged Councillor Misconduct – Council decision to release affirmed by NCAT 02/09/20	D20/217614
19/08/19	Information relating to Barry Avenue, Mortdale – footpath complaints and maintenance, approved construction.	SF19/2034
01/08/19	Asbestos roof of the storeroom building at GRC Works Depot at 100 Roberts Road Mortdale	SF19/1807
29/07/19	Information relating to footpath along 16-20 Hedley Street Riverwood	SF19/1809
03/07/19	 Information relating to management, professional maintenance, marketing, labour, equipment and any other costs associated with ongoing management of Hurstville Golf Course over the past 5 years which have not been included in the Hurstville Golf Clubs Annual Report. 	SF19/1593
28/06/19	 A copy of all returns and records of disclosure lodged with the General Manager by councillors and designated person(s) for the years 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2019 	SF19/1379
9/5/19	 Correspondence between Sparke Helmore Lawyers and Council regarding Landmark Square Planning Proposal in 2017 File notes of meetings between councillors and council staff, excluding council, committee and other public meetings, regarding Landmark Square from 2016 until the time of receipt 	SF19/949

Date of Determination	Description of information provided	Reference
22/02/23	 Information in relation to Council's consideration and findings for potentially applying an interim heritage order on 54 English Street, Kogarah NSW 2217. 	SF24/754
18/03/19	 Correspondence between the Chinese Consulate and/ or Chinese Embassy and the Council during the period 1 December 2018 and 2 February 2019. Documentation relating to the Council's dealings with Vision China Times during the period 1 December 2018 and 2 February 2019. 	SF19/567
24/1/19	Correspondence in the period of 2014-2016 in relations to any proposed and/or expression of interest to develop or acquire 15 Dora Street Hurstville	SF18/3161
11/1/19	 Correspondence between the Chinese Consulate and/or Chinese Embassy and the Council during the period 17 January 2016 and 5 December 2018. Documentation relating to the Council's dealings with Vision China Times during the period 17 January 2016 and 5 December 2018. 	SF18/3217
9/1/19	Correspondence between Council officials and the Chinese Consulate and other entities mentioning Vision China Times during various periods from 5 December 2017 onwards, including correspondence with respect to 2018 Australia Day and Lunar New Year celebrations.	SF18/3109
11/5/18	Records relating to 87A Jubilee Avenue Beverly Park	SF18/826